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9 August 2019
Mr Gregory Ettridge

fyi-request-10729 bedd3ccd@requests.fyi.org.nz
Dear Mr Ettridge

I refer to your two emails of 15 July 2019 requesting, under the Official Information
Act 1982 (OIA). In the first, you asked for:

- the organisational structure of No. 40 Squadron RNZAF and staff complements
i.e pilots, flight stewards efc.

- since 1 October 2017 to 13 July 2019, the list of flights on the two RNZAF
boeing 757 taken by the Prime minister and her predecessor and the list of
passengers on each flight.

In the second, you asked for:

- Since October 1 2017 to July 13 2019, the list of flights on the RNZAF boeing
757 taken by the Deputy Prime minister and his predecessor and the list of
passengers on each flight.

Under section 15A(1)(b) of the OIA, this is to notify you of a 20 working-day
extension (to 6 September 2019) to complete the consultations necessary to provide
a proper response to your requests. These consuitations cannot properly be made
within the original time limit.

You retain a right, under section 28(3) of the OIA, to ask an Ombudsman to review
this extension.

Yours sincerely

&1

C.J.A. HOEY
Director Coordination
Office of the Chief of Defence Force HQNZDF
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